
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

04 12 2021
7:00 pm

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Apr 12, 2021 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EDT)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using 
the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/278784045

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code:  
(872) 240-3212 , Access Code: 278-784-045

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI: CAYA Pinwheels For Prevention

CAYA PINWHEELS EVENT - APRIL 2021 04 12 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For March 2021

SHERIFF REPORT MARCH 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 04 12 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 03 08 2021
Draft 03 30 2021
Draft 03 22 2021
Treasurer's Report 04 12 2021

04 12 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Motion: Short Term Rentals
Guidance needed for the Planning Commission 

DISCUSSION SHORT TERM RENTAL MEMO FROM CWA 3-2-21 04 12 
2021.PDF

Motion: Church St Continued Closure
Recommendation from Planning Commission 

RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL TO EXTEND CHURCH ST CLOSURE 4-
12-2021.PDF

Resolution: Resuming Paid Parking

RESOLUTION PAID PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 4-12-21.PDF

New Business 

Solicitation Request
Jeff Cicirelli from Cicirelli's cleaning service is requested permission to hand out flyers 
and demo equipment for future cleaning and equipment sales in the City of Clarkston.  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 04 12 2021.PDF

Resolution: Mental Health Awareness Month

RESOLUTION OAKLAND COUNTY HEALTH NETWORK 04 12 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

12.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/278784045
tel:+18722403212,,278784045


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

04 12 2021
7:00 pm

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Apr 12, 2021 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EDT)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using 
the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/278784045

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code:  
(872) 240-3212 , Access Code: 278-784-045

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI: CAYA Pinwheels For Prevention

CAYA PINWHEELS EVENT - APRIL 2021 04 12 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For March 2021

SHERIFF REPORT MARCH 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 04 12 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 03 08 2021
Draft 03 30 2021
Draft 03 22 2021
Treasurer's Report 04 12 2021

04 12 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Motion: Short Term Rentals
Guidance needed for the Planning Commission 

DISCUSSION SHORT TERM RENTAL MEMO FROM CWA 3-2-21 04 12 
2021.PDF

Motion: Church St Continued Closure
Recommendation from Planning Commission 

RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL TO EXTEND CHURCH ST CLOSURE 4-
12-2021.PDF

Resolution: Resuming Paid Parking

RESOLUTION PAID PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 4-12-21.PDF

New Business 

Solicitation Request
Jeff Cicirelli from Cicirelli's cleaning service is requested permission to hand out flyers 
and demo equipment for future cleaning and equipment sales in the City of Clarkston.  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 04 12 2021.PDF

Resolution: Mental Health Awareness Month

RESOLUTION OAKLAND COUNTY HEALTH NETWORK 04 12 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

04 12 2021
7:00 pm

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Apr 12, 2021 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EDT)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using 
the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/278784045

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code:  
(872) 240-3212 , Access Code: 278-784-045

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI: CAYA Pinwheels For Prevention

CAYA PINWHEELS EVENT - APRIL 2021 04 12 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For March 2021

SHERIFF REPORT MARCH 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 04 12 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 03 08 2021
Draft 03 30 2021
Draft 03 22 2021
Treasurer's Report 04 12 2021

04 12 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Motion: Short Term Rentals
Guidance needed for the Planning Commission 

DISCUSSION SHORT TERM RENTAL MEMO FROM CWA 3-2-21 04 12 
2021.PDF

Motion: Church St Continued Closure
Recommendation from Planning Commission 

RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL TO EXTEND CHURCH ST CLOSURE 4-
12-2021.PDF

Resolution: Resuming Paid Parking

RESOLUTION PAID PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 4-12-21.PDF

New Business 

Solicitation Request
Jeff Cicirelli from Cicirelli's cleaning service is requested permission to hand out flyers 
and demo equipment for future cleaning and equipment sales in the City of Clarkston.  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 04 12 2021.PDF

Resolution: Mental Health Awareness Month

RESOLUTION OAKLAND COUNTY HEALTH NETWORK 04 12 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/d3184893-0f73-49e1-b5e2-3fb7b035a01d


CAYA - Pinwheels for Prevention
The Clarkston Area Youth Assistance (CAYA) Pinwheels for Prevention Program, started as a
springtime Clarkston tradition in April 2016, with joyful blue pinwheels spinning in gardens
planted throughout the community, symbolizing that childhood should be filled with hope,
happiness, and kindness.  The Pinwheels for Prevention Program began as part of a nationwide
campaign and has become more fully aligned with the community’s interest in creating a culture
of well-being, where children and youth can thrive.  Now, Clarkston’s blue pinwheels have
become more interactive and impactful, reminding each and every one of us, children, youth, and
adults alike, that we have a role to play in creating a culture of well-being—understanding that
we can positively impact someone’s life by what we say and do.  The blue pinwheel gardens
across the Clarkston area reflect community interest and support to help children and youth feel
safe, hopeful, and welcomed throughout the community.

Clarkston Area Youth Assistance (CAYA) is a prevention program that is focused on
strengthening youth and families through community involvement. CAYA is one of 26 Youth
Assistance (YA) offices that are located in every school district throughout Oakland County. Each
YA office is sponsored by Oakland County Circuit Court-Family Division, local school districts,
and local municipalities; in addition to the County Circuit Court, CAYA’s local sponsors include
Clarkston Community Schools, Independence Township, Springfield Township, and The City of
the Village of Clarkston. CAYA’s programs and services include Casework Services, Family
Education, Homework Club, Mentors Plus, Camp Scholarships, Skill Building Scholarships, Youth
Recognition, and Pinwheels for Prevention. Visit the CAYA website for more
information: www.CAYA-MI.org.

http://www.caya-mi.org/


FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2021 2020

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 2 0 1 3 13

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 3 2 7 12 46

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 1 12

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 1 20

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings - Citation Report 1 2 4 7 57

Monthly Citations - Citation Report 3 1 1 5 64

Crashes - Czrsh Report 1 0 1 2 22

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0 0

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 74 56 144 274 975

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2021



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
City of the Village of Clarkston 

City Manager Report 
April 12, 2021 

 
 
 
 

Main Street Speed Study 
This week student intern CJ Sivak updated the Planning Commission on progress of capturing driver speed 
data on Main Street, showing some preliminary data charts.  It was agreed in the meeting that more data 
is needed before drawing any firm conclusions, so CJ will return to the Planning Commission in May after 
capturing another month of data.  A City Council update is targeted for May 10th.  

“Your Speed” Sign on Northbound Main Street 
Also this week, technicians determined that the “Your Speed” sign on northbound Main Street in not 
repairable in the field and must be returned to the manufacturer for repair or replacement, with an 
estimated turn-around time of 7-10 days.  The sign is fully covered under warranty. 
 
City Sign Project Update 
The Sign Committee recently met with Craig Breeden from ASI Signage to obtain a status update on our 
project.  Craig indicated that COVID has significantly impacted his company, but that things are picking up 
now and installation of our new welcoming sign and street signs should start the week of April 19th. 
 
Clarkston Road Update 
A recent meeting with the Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) revealed that there are no simple 
solutions for addressing the standing water on Clarkston Road in the approach to Main Street.  RCOC has 
been working on a design that will include wider lanes and a longer right turn lane on Clarkston Road for 
drivers turning North, but storm water drainage continues to be the major obstacle.  The estimated 
budget for RCOC to rebuild the roadway is $290K, but this increases to $2M or more when storm water 
drainage solutions are added in.  It was agreed in the meeting that a joint solution with MDOT (who owns 
and maintains Main Street) will be key to making the project viable. 
 
Bat Houses Installed 
Council’s previous approval of Boy Scout Andrew Herrmann building and installing 10 bat houses in Depot 
Park as part of Andrew’s Eagle Scout Project came to a close recently with the installation of the houses.  
Andrew did a wonderful job of designing and building the houses, even including an outline of a bat 
burned into the wood face.  Thanks also to Jimi for helping Andrew with the installation using the City lift. 
 
Dog Licenses 
For several years now, the City Offices have sold Oakland County Dog Licenses as a service to our 
residents.  Due to COVID, however, the City has not received any 2021 licenses.  People needing a license 
will therefore need to go to the Oakland County Animal Control offices at 1200 Telegraph or visit their 
website (www.oakgov.com/petadoption).  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, Jonathan Smith, City Manager, April 8, 2021 

http://www.oakgov.com/petadoption




























 

Richard K. Carlisle, President    Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President    John L. Enos, Principal 
   David Scurto, Principal   Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal    Craig Strong, Principal    R. Donald Wortman, Principal   

Laura K. Kreps, Senior Associate     Paul Montagno, Associate 

 
TO:  City Council, The City of the Village of Clarkston  

Jonathon Smith, City Manager 
 Tom Ryan, City Attorney   
 
FROM:  Richard K. Carlisle, FAICP   

Ben Carlisle, AICP 
 
DATE:  March 2, 2021 
 
RE: Short Term Rentals   
 
We have been asked to assist the City in identifying options to address short term rentals (STRs).   
Short-term Rentals are also commonly known by company names such as AirBnB or VRBO.  
Definitions of short-term rental vary but typically short-term rental refers to furnished self-
contained apartments or houses that are rented for short periods of time, typically a week or 
less. 
 
Generally short-term rentals fall into three general categories:  
 
1. Primary Residence Homestay.  Short-term rental where the owner remains present during 

guest stay. 
2. Primary Residence Whole House.  Short-term rental where owner is not present during guest 

stay. 
3. Non-Owner-Occupied, often referred to as a vacation rental.  Short-term rental where the 

home/apartment is not the primary residence of the owner and primary purpose of 
home/apartment is for short-term rentals. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RE:  Short Term Rentals 
March 2, 2021 

2 
 

Existing Conditions in Clarkston 
 
As of February 24, 2021, there were four properties advertised on AirBnB and/or VRBO.  The City 
has noted that they have not received any complaints or police calls regarding these uses. Existing 
STRs in the city include:  
 

General Location  Type  Zoning District Advertised 
Main St (Clarkston 
Road) 

Non-Owner-Occupied, Carriage 
House Accessory Dwelling Unit)  

R-1 AirBnB 

Main (Waldon Road) Non-Owner-Occupied, whole house  R-2 AirBnB / VRBO 
Overlook (Princess 
Lane) 

Non-Owner-Occupied, whole house R-1 AirBnB 

Depot and Main Street Unknown VC, Village 
Commercial  

AirBnB 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RE:  Short Term Rentals 
March 2, 2021 

3 
 

Regulatory Options: 
 
Short-term rentals may be approached in many ways, including differentiation between rental 
types such as primary residence or non-owner-occupied, location restrictions, occupancy, 
penalization for non-compliance and more.  Please note that any approach the City takes will 
require zoning ordinance amendments.  Preliminary options for the Council consideration: 
 

1. Ban short-term rentals outright from any zoning district in the city.  
 

While this may be an option for Council consideration, there are legal defensibility issues by 
outright banning a recognized use.   If the City desires to ban STRS, there would have to be strong 
evidence as to why the City can exclude the use from any district in the city.  In the end it may be 
defensible but not sure the restriction of the use would be worth the potential legal challenge 
when other viable options exist, as outlined in option 2 and 3.   

 
2. Ban short-term rentals in the R-1 and R-2 Residential Districts but allow in other limited 

districts such as the VC, Village Commercial.  
 
Recent case law has upheld municipal rights to ban STRs from single-family residential districts.  
If the City desires to ban in the R-1 and R-2 Residential Districts to avoid an exclusionary zoning 
case, they should consider allowing in limited districts, such as the VC, Village Commercial.   The 
City may allow but regulate STRs in VC, Village Commercial.  See option 3 for regulatory 
considerations.  
 

3. Allow short-term rentals in VC, Village Commercial and/or R-1 and R-2 Residential 
Districts with regulations. 

 
Third option for the City to consider is to allow in the VC, Village Commercial and/or R-1 and R-2 
District but regulate.   Listed below are regulatory options for the City to consider:   
 

Regulatory Consideration Purpose 

Enforceability / Staff 
Commitment / 

Resources 
Create registration and license program  
Options include: 

a. Require local contact person/ agent 
b. Create a process for dealing with violators 
c. Ability to collect fees 
d. Requiring monthly reports from hosting 

sites to be filed with the Planning 
Department, which will share the 
information with City Council. 

 
 

Can require local contact 
person / agent. 
Can create a process for 
dealing with violators. 
Can revoke license for repeat 
offenders. 
Can establish fees to offset 
City costs. 
Can monitor nuisance 
complains with registered 
rentals. 

Enforceable.   



RE:  Short Term Rentals 
March 2, 2021 

4 
 

Regulatory Consideration Purpose 

Enforceability / Staff 
Commitment / 

Resources 
No advertisements on premise 
 

Maintain neighborhood 
integrity. 
Eliminate visual clutter. 

Enforceable 

Inspection and Life and Safety Codes  
Require inspection for STRs 

Ensure public health, safety, 
and welfare 

Enforceable 

Limit number of days to be rented out a year  Maintain neighborhood 
integrity by limiting number of 
days for rental and reduce 
renter turnover.  In theory, 
less rental turnover equates to 
less nuisance issues and better 
maintains neighborhood 
integrity.   
 
 

May be difficult to 
enforce.  Staff would 
have to monitor 
number of visitors of 
times house is rented. 
Could require owners 
to register all dates 
with City.   

Regulate STRs based on type, example owner-
occupied vs. non-owner occupied STRs? 
 

Would allow limited rentals by 
owner-occupied while 
maintaining neighborhood 
integrity.   

Enforceable through 
registration program 

Limit by Geography  
a. Location  
b. Spacing/distance from each other to limit 

clustering 
 

Limit to specific area of city. 
Maintain neighborhood 
integrity by limiting clustering 
of short-term rentals. 
Potentially picks winners and 
losers by being first come-first 
serve basis.  
 
 

Enforceable through 
registration program.  

 
Additional Consideration 
 
In addition to considering how to treat potential new STRs, the City must also consider how to 
deal with the four (4) known existing STRs.  Potential options include: 
  

1. Ensure compliance with whatever regulations the City adopts.  This may make these 
existing STRs non-compliant; or 

2. Grandfather the known existing ones and ensure that any new STRs comply with 
whatever regulations the City adopts.  

3. Allow existing ones to exist for a specific period of time and then amortize their use.  
 
 
 
 



RE:  Short Term Rentals 
March 2, 2021 

5 
 

I look forward to discussing these options at an upcoming meeting.  Please let me know if you 
have further questions. 
 
Yours Truly, 
 

 
 
   



Recommendation from the Planning Commission 

(PC) to City Council re:

Continued Outdoor Dining on East Church Street 

Until July 7, 2021 (2 Months)

1. Background:

The closure of East Church to assist with outdoor dining during the Covid-19 

pandemic is scheduled to expire on May 2, 2021.  At that point, the Honcho tents 

would be removed from the street and the East Church would be restored to vehicle 

traffic.

However, the State of Michigan is currently experiencing a spike in Covid-19 cases 

and restaurants, operating at only 50% capacity, are in danger of being reduced to 

25% capacity as positivity rates are perilously close to 10%.

Note:  See Michigan Covid up-tick data in link below: 

https://www.michigan.gov/documdata in link 

below:ents/coronavirus/20210323_Data_and_modeling_update_vSHARE_720229_7.

pdf

On April 5, 2021, the Planning Commission discussed the continued challenges facing 

downtown businesses and restaurants.  Union Joints and Honcho restaurant 

employees discussed the potential of extending the East Church Street closure until 

July 7, 2021.  The Planning Commission agreed unanimously.

PC Recommendation to Council:

The Planning Commission recommends that City Council extend the East Church 

Street Honcho closure until July 7, 2021 with the following conditions:

1.  All prior agreements for hours of operation, lighting, safety, licensing, insurance, 

boundaries and power remain unchanged.

2. The large Quonset tent, currently on East Church, is removed during the first week 

of May, 2021.

https://www.michigan.gov/documdata%20in%20link%20below:ents/coronavirus/20210323_Data_and_modeling_update_vSHARE_720229_7.pdf


3.  East Church is reopened to traffic on or before July 7, 2021.

4.  All pavement striping for original parking and crosswalks is restored by July 7, 

2021.

Thank you for your consideration and support.

Submitted by Rich Little, Chair - Planning Commission, on April 7, 2021.



Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

No No No No No No No No

Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain

Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent

City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot Road

Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Resolution - Paid Parking and Parking Enforcement

WHEREAS, in the May 11, 2020 City Council meeting, a resolution was passed to temporarily suspend paid parking and parking
enforcement through December 31, 2020 to assist our local businesses struggling from the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic,
and;

WHEREAS, in the December 14, 2020 City Council meeting, a resolution was passed to extend the temporary suspension of paid
parking and parking enforcement through February 15, 2021, and;

WHEREAS, in the February 8, 2021 City Council meeting, a resolution was passed to extend the temporary suspension of paid
parking and parking enforcement through April 12, 2021, and;

WHEREAS, after paying for the repaving of N. Holcomb Road in 2020, no funds are currently available in the Parking Fund for
road paving, sidewalk replacement or parking lot repairs, and;

WHEREAS, the current MDHHS restrictions allow indoor dining up to 50% and outdoor dining up to 100%, provided 6' social
distancing is maintained, and;

WHEREAS, with COVID vaccines rolling out, there has been a noticeable increase in restaurant and business patronage, with
parking on main street, in the Washington & Main lot and in the Depot Road lot at approximately 80% on Thursday through
Saturday evenings, and;

WHEREAS, it is therefore proposed that the current suspension of Paid Parking and Parking Enforcement be lifted effective May
1, 2021, allowing time for the City to restart the processes, and;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Paid Parking in the Washington and Main parking lot will resume May 1, 2021 and
Parking Enforcement throughout the City will also resume May 1, 2021.

Avery Bonser Casey Haven Kneisc Luginski Wylie Totals

Resolution is Adopted

Resolution is Defeated

April 12, 2021

Jennifer Speagle, City Clerk Date



City Council Agenda Item Request

City Council Agenda Item Request
375 Depot Road Clarkston, MI 48346 (248)625-1559

Today's Date 4/8/2021

City Council Meeting Date 4/12/2021

NOTE:
Council meetings are held the second and fourth Mondays of each month. All 
agenda items must be received by noon on the Thursday prior to a meeting.

First Name Jeffrey

Last Name Cicirelli

Address1 41650 , Steinbeck Glen

City Novi

State MI

Zip 48377

Phone Number 2487671675

Email fords1090@gmail.com

Describe Item Jeff Cicirelli is requesting that Cicirelli‘s cleaning service is able

to hand out flyers, and demo equipment for future cleaning 

sales and equipment sales in the Village of Clarkston. The 

description of items used is a mag liner powered stair climbing 

hand truck model number 110, dupray neat steamer.

Action Requesting My ideal action for Cicirelli‘s cleaning service is to do some 

door-to-door sales and passing out flyers in neighborhoods. My

second plan is to use the intersection of Washington Avenue 

and S. Main St. I’d like to use the intersection at the red light 

stops to approach stopped cars to solicit sale of merchandise 

and as a thank you pass out a flyer.( or just pass out flyers). 

Any car interested in merchandise and or information would be 

directed to the paid parking lot on corner and I’d be OK paying 

multiple parking spaces for my time. I would only approach 

vehicles at a complete stop and walk away once the lights 

mailto:fords1090@gmail.com


turns green to avoid traffic problems. I’d also be OK using city 

sidewalks to pass out flyers to accepting people. My third plan 

of attack is to ask excepting businesses if I can use a well 

desired place on their property with their permission to pass out

flyers. I believe in hard work and I wanna make this as legal as 

possible, and as safe as possible. Once confirmed on what I 

am able to do from the city Council, I would like to be in direct 

contact with somebody from the city or police department and 

what my plans for the day are going to be or plans in advance. 

I’m looking for Monday morning for a few hours (9am-

12pm)once a week for at least a month to test out how this 

works for my business. 

Attachments Field not completed.

12/5/2015

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.villageofclarkston.org/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=843&categoryID=0&formID=51&displayType=%20SubmissionsView&startDate=%20&endDate=%20&dateRange=%20Last30Days&searchKeyword=%20&currentPage=%200&sortFieldID=%200&sortAscending=%20False&selectedFields=%20&parameters=%20CivicPlus.Entities.Core.ModuleParameter&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f51%3fcategoryID%3d5





	Sheet1
	Resolution



